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' GRD200904'02459

WITNESSES

JAMES PERKINS . ~_
Ch_arleston County Sheriff

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2009007908B

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

K304491

DATE OF ARREST

Agril 23, 2009

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: g 172010

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:

INDICT.DOT

: DOCKET NO.

2010GS1002059

“The State of South Carolina
éounty-of Charleston 3

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

March Term 2010

09§32
THE STATE

vS.

BERNARD OTHELLO GILLIARD

pos: [
B/M

lndictnient for

Possession Of A Firearm During
Commission Of A Vieclent Crime -




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT ' ‘

) |

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ) 5

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March {, 2010 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County present - : :

% upon their oath: ‘ . _ =
.& Possession Of A Firearm During Commission Of A Violent Crime

" That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about April 21, 2009, the Defendant, BERNARD OTHELLO

GILLIARD, did possess a handgun or visibly display what appeared to be a handgun- during the commission, ot ' e «
: . E

attempted commission, of Murder, a violent crime. This is in violation of 16-23-490 of the South Carolina Code of - '
Laws, (1976) as amended. ;
. i
Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided. , S {

Olls, CH=—

G. RUTLEDGE DURANT
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

R S LR SR




STATE OF-SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Charleston
STATE VS.
Bernard Othello Gilliard

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)

)

; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2010GS1002059
) AWR _K304491 -
) Date of Offense:  _4/23/2009
)

)

)

)

)

AKA:

Race: B Sex: M Age: 23
DOB: SS# )

Address:
City,State,Zip: 1 ADSON, SC 294560000

DL# SID#:  SC01556945

*CDL Yes{ ] No[] CMV Yes{] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was é CONVICTED OF or ﬂfLEADS
TO: POSS OF WEAPON DURING CRIME § _

in violationof § 16-23-0490 of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd ‘Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ }Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

" Thepleais; [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, []J. Recommendation by the State,

A 2769Y sxhend 245D /). Predok b eyeie

G. Rutledge SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant sc Bar#
‘WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the N State Department of Correcﬁons, 7] County Detention Center,

for a determivate term of ﬁ doyelmemthe/years or ] under the Youthl‘ul Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payme payment

of$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

S.C.Code § :_16-23-0490
CDR Code #: __0549

SENTENCE SHEET.

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: .
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C, Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Chiid Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17—25 135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectfon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

, SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [[] Def. Walves Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP .
Total: § plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Setby SCDPPPS . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— i May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine:

Random Drug/Alcoho! testing .

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklyhnonthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $s100 $ /0D o0 pmits. of § beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S 2

g 55259 o Ao o 3 $ __ paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Punding) $25 $ 28 .00

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 " § O Condition Discharge, § 44-53-450(C) requires

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 $350 be paid to the Clerk prior to case disposition

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [ Appointed PD or appointed othef-tbunsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk -

tﬁ
o

8§ 44-53-450(C) (Conditional Discharge) $350:
3% to County (if patd in instaliments)

TOTAL
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cletk Judge Code:

CowtReporer: _____wadaops Jizehe Hods  Sentonce Date: :
SCCA/217 (06/2010) . /7

during probation.

%

Coveconet «f 2010 -GS~lo ~ 0R06O



GRD20090402334
* WITNESSES

MARY BURNS
Charleston City Police Depariment

=

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

0906402

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
K378678

DATE OF ARREST
ril 17,2009

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

L ot

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Dag APR a5 zom

e
——

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Juy ) Date:
INDICT.DOT

pocker No. 2010GS1002173

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

April Term 2010

A A3uLloD
THE STATE

vi.

BERNARD OTHELLO GILLIARD

s ——— |

Indictment for
Unlawfol Carrying Of A Pistol

FILED

4/30/2010 8:58:51 AM
JULIE J. ARMSTRONG
CLERK OF COURT



ENTOMETI Ao
I AN

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 5, 2010 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County present

upon their oath:

Unlawful Carrying Of A Pistol

!

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about April 1:7, 2009, the Defendant, BERNARD OTHELLO
GJLLIARD, unlawfully did carry about his person a handgun, described as follows: a .38 Special handgun, serial

#802766; in violation of Section 16-23-20 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.:

‘.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

@ RUTLEDGR DURANT -
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Charleston | ; , o
STATE VS. y  INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2010GS1002173

_( Bemard Othello Gilliard, y  A/W# _K378678

AKA: : )  DateofOffense: _4/17/2009

Race B Sex: M Age: 23 ) 8.C.Code § ;_16-23-0020, 0050(AX2) -
DOB: S8# )  CDRCode# _ 0044

Address:

City,State.Zip: L ADSON, SC 294560000 ; SENTENCE SHEET

DL#: SID#:. _SC01556945 )

*CDL Yes[[] No[]' CMV Yes[ ] No[] HazmatYes[] No|7]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: UNL CARRYING OF A PISTOL

[0 CONVICTEDOF or  [XJPLEADS

inviolationof § 16-23-0020, 0050(A){2)
X NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS

The charge is:
The plea is:

(JMOST §

{JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation,

>y
DuBant, G. SCBar#

WHEREFQRE, the Defendant is commited to the

___ofthe 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #

{X] AsIndicted, | [Uesser Included Offense, DDoﬁeudmt Walves Prewent.mcnt to Grand Jury.

Defendant
F State Department of Corrections,

0044
[LJMandatory GPS(CSC
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

ERIOUS [1817-2545

(defendant's initials)
Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.

W Creét
{torney for Defendant

SC Bar#
(J County Detention Center,

Co'v.\c;a‘(cw!fv -«/ 2olo - GS —lla~' oo bo

for a determinate term of ~ OAE dayslmonthe/yearfor [ under the Youthfu] Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay s fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Depamn‘Fet_\; of Probation, Parole /rdon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. yrls
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: / '
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code
the State Department of Corrections,
{J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it Is unlawful for a person convicted of & violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,h-anspnrt,possess,or receive 8 firearm or ammaunition,

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
CORESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP i
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment - !
Payment Terms: Obtain GED !_,'
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fines Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
§ 14-1.206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g 14-1-21{(AX(1) (Conv. Su}::m;,e) st § _»p 80 pmts. of § beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge $100 $ . s
B 56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) $12 3 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviao 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) 3500 %
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § 25 0D ‘
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Coun Surcharge) $150 S ] Condition Discharge, §44-53-450(C) requires -
§ 50-21-114(BUIL Breath Test Fea) $50 $ $350 be paid to the Clerk prior to case disposition
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ .00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk -
§ 44.53-450(C) (Conditional Discharge)  $350 _§ during probation.

3%to County (if paid in installments)

TOTAL
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk . N
Court Reporter: » -

"SCCA/217 (06/2010)

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:
Sentence Date:




